



Trevor Young

+44 (0)7950 557 057 trevor@tapocketa.com 8 Millers Court, Hertford, Hertfordshire, England, SG14 1HU

Profile

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/trevor-young-69336624/>

Co-Founder and designer at Tapocketa, a fledgling animation studio, I was employed as a digital artist for the feature film industry for over fifteen years. I have a wealth of experience working with and leading teams and have a diligent and professional work ethic.

Experience

CO-FOUNDER & DESIGNER, TAPOCKETA STUDIO, HERTFORD, UK – MAY 2016-PRESENT

Tapocketa is a multi award-winning indie animation studio near London, UK. Versatile and innovative, Tapocketa offers a variety of animation services including interactive work, animation of third party artwork and visualization. It also creates and publishes interactive animated storybooks as part of it's in-house work and to further it's skill base.

To see a full list of what Tapocketa offers: tapocketa.com

CO-FOUNDER & DESIGNER, CANDLE KEY LTD, HERTFORD, UK – AUG 2014-2016

A design company focusing on high quality products and accessories for the home and supplied to high profile, selective retailers. Candle Key was a stepping-stone to cement a design working partnership while we developed our animation style and techniques.

SENIOR DIGITAL ARTIST & 2D LEAD, DOUBLE NEGATIVE, LONDON – 2004-2014

Often leading teams on some of the highest profile films, I was responsible for ensuring a high standard of finish on complex visual effects shots and was entrusted with some of the most visually spectacular shots to composite myself. I very much enjoyed working in a team and was often selected for the more challenging films.

IMDB Listing: <http://www.imdb.com/name/nm0950130/>

SENIOR DIGITAL ARTIST, PEERLESS CAMERA COMPANY, LONDON – 2004-2004

DIGITAL ARTIST, DOUBLE NEGATIVE, LONDON – 2004-2004

DIGITAL ARTIST, FRAMESTORE, LONDON – 2003-2004

DIGITAL ARTIST, HYPNOSIS VFX, LONDON – 2001-2003

PRODUCTION COORDINATOR & TAPE-TO-FILM PRODUCER, VTR LTD, LONDON – 1999-2001

DIGITAL ARTIST, VTR LTD, LONDON – 1997-1999

FILM RECORDIST, VTR LTD, LONDON – 1995-1997

COMPANY RUNNER, VTR LTD, LONDON – 1994-1995

Education

UNIVERSITY OF THE ARTS, CAMBERWELL, LONDON – 1991-1994

BA(hons) Graphic Design

TROWBRIDGE COLLEGE, WILTSHIRE, UK – 1990-1991

Foundation in Design and Applied Arts

KING EDWARD IV SCHOOL, BATH, UK – 1982-1989

JOHN OF GAUNT SCHOOL, WILTSHIRE, UK – 1980-1982

Skills

Team management & working well within a team, meeting tight deadlines, illustration, animation & design, practical and artistic problem-solving.

Software skills:

Primary: Blender 3D, Hype3,, Unity 3D, Photoshop, Affinity Photo, Affinity Designer, DaVinci Resolve, HitFilm, Reaper (Audio), Adobe InDesign,

Secondary: Nuke, Lightroom